
  

  

  

  

Tender no: 234/23 

Integrated Marketing & PR Services Agency 

Notes for Bid Clarification  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

   

  

  

 

 

 

 

  

               “Please include a signed copy of the Addendum with the Bid submission”  

  



Introduction  

This Addendum with clarification notes serves to inform potential Tenderers of changes, amendments and/or 

clarifications made to the Bid documentation. The following queries and/or changes have been received from 

those that have collected documentation.  

 

 

GENERAL 

 

Item Description 

1. Question 

Does Chinese bidders (legal entity registered in China) apply to the Centralized 

Supplier Database (CSD)? 

Response  

No, Only South African companies must register  

 

2 Question  

Does Chinese bidders (legal entity registered in China) apply to the B-BBEE status level 

certificate? 

Response  

No, B-BBEE does not apply for this Tender. 
 
 

3 Question  

What documents should the Chinese bidders (legal entity registered in China) submit for 

the tax compliance? 

 

Response  

 
Besides the business license issued by the relevant Chinese commercial authorities, the 

bidders should obtain the certificates of tax clearance from online tax platform 

operated by China tax authority. (除提交公司营业执照以外，投标人还需从中国电子税务

平台内申请无欠税证明和完税证明)。 

 



4 Question  

Share certificates need to be shared as part of the process. However, we are a huge 
company and have over 1000 share holders and it would be impossible to get all the 
share certificates stamped. Can I share a list of the share certificates instead and get them 

signed internally  

Response  

Yes, you may share a list. 

5 Question  

 
Shall we have the compulsory brief session? 

 

Response  

The tender does not have a compulsory brief session or briefing. We rectifying the first 

page of the Part B, No Compulsory brief. 

Question  

Do we need send the registration to Mr. Simon Wang for the bidding? 

 
Response  
 
No. all the submissions must be directly to the e-procurement portal before the closing 

date.  The link is https://e-procurement.southafrica.net 
 
Question  
 
Must it be a full plan for SAT including campaign themes and ideas for the submission 

before closing date 30 November 2023? 

 
Response  
Yes, SA Tourism will not request additional information from the supplier after closing or 
during the evaluation. 
 
Question  

How many agencies have been invited to pitch for the tender 

 
Response  

As per the Part C document, bidder(s) who score the set threshold will be invited for 
presentation. 

6 Question  

Is the language used in English only? 

 

Response  

Yes, Proposals should be in English.  

https://e-procurement.southafrica.net/


for more than one tender then please note that no one submission will be accepted, it must be applied 

separately as mentioned on the website. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


